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Weerasinghe

From; KB Hippola [khippoia@sympético.ca]
Sent:  December 24, 2009 5:49 PM
To: "Weerasinghe'

Ce: . pras_kmpg@yahoo.com; uhippola@shaw.ca: prabhathsmthunga@yahoo com;
pdgamage@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Sri Lanka: Sarath Fonseka's allegations of War Crimes
Asoka
| know you were away in London when this happened, never@heless expecting a brilliant response as this.
As always we are indebted.

K.B

From: Weerasinghe [mailto:weerasin@magma.ca]

Sent: December-24-09 2:25 AM

To: 'Asoka’; 'Mahinda'; 'Daya’; 'Malkanthi'; 'Rohan’; 'KB'

Subject: FW: Sri Lanka: Sarath Fonseka's allegations of War Crimes

From: Weerasinghe [mailto:weerasin@magma.ca]

Sent: December 24, 2009 2:17 AM

To: "alston@un.org'

Subject: Sri Lanka: Sarath Fonseka's allegations of War Crimes

2066 Kings Grove Crescent . Gloucester . Ontario . K1J 6G1 . Canada
Christmas Eve, 2009

Prof. Phillip Alston
U.N. Special Rapporteur on Extrajudicial Execution
United Nations Human Rights Council

Geneva, Switzerland

Dear Prof. Alston:

I don’t envy your job trying to make the world a better place to live and in the process trying to unravel
and understand the vindictive story-tellers trying to implicate their opponents with unsubstantiated war
crimes, and get your good-self involved to get their dirty work accomplished.

24/12/2009




